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Thank you.
 
SEC is in receipt of and approves the Proposed Briefing Schedule. We will be looking to schedule the
appeal hearing for sometime in the August to early September time frame.
 
The format of the appeal hearing will be as follows:

Introduction (SEC chairman)
Public comment period (restricted to non-agendized items only)
Opening statements (Appellant, Division, Intervenor, if applicable) – 30 minutes
maximum each
Replies to opening statements (Appellant, Division, Intervenor, if applicable) – 20
minutes maximum each
Closing Statements (Appellant, Division, Intervenor, if applicable) – 20 minutes
maximum each
Public comment period – maximum three minutes per commentor
SEC questions for parties

SEC deliberation and decision
Adjournment

 
Thank you again and please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Sheryl
 

From: Aaron D. Van Sickle <advansickle@ag.nv.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 8:45 AM
To: Sheryl Fontaine <sfontaine@ndep.nv.gov>
Cc: Greg Cloward <JCloward@ag.nv.gov>; Lucas Foletta <lfoletta@mcdonaldcarano.com>
Subject: Reck Brothers, LLC v. NDEP Appeal of Notice of Alleged Air Quality Violation No. 3139

 
Good morning,
 
Please find attached the Joint Proposed Briefing Schedule for filing in the above-named appeal before
the State Environmental Commission. If you have any issues opening the attachment, please contact
our office.
 
Thank you,
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